Public Document Pack o

&
P 4
r 2L

Crawley

Borough Council

Crawley Borough Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Agenda for the Licensing Sub-Committee which will be held in Town
Hall, on 12 February 2019 at 10.30 am

Nightline Telephone No. 07881 500 227

Head of Legal, Democracy and HR

Membership:
Councillors K L Jaggard (Chair), B J Burgess and R Sharma
K L Jaggard (Deputy)
From: M L Ayling, T G Belben, N Boxall, B J Burgess, R Fiveash,
Councillors KL Jaggard, M G Jones, K McCarthy, C J Mullins, D Peck,

C Portal Castro, B J Quinn, T Rana, R Sharma and J Tarrant

Please contact Democratic Services if you have any queries regarding this agenda.
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk
Published 4 February 2019

Emergency procedure for meetings will be circulated to Councillors and visitors
attending this meeting. Please familiari se yourself with these procedures and the
location of fire exits.

Switchboard: 01293 438000 Town Hall
Main fax: 01293 511803 The Boulevard
L Minicom: 01293 405202 DX:
;9 57139 Crawley 1 Crawley

www.crawley.qgov.uk West Sussex
. Yo% RH10 1UZ

Page 1



The order of business may change at the Chair’s discretion

Part A Business (Open to the Public)

Pages
1. Appointment of Chair
2. Apologies for Absence
3. Members’ Disclosures of Interest
In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, members of
the Council are reminded that it is a requirement to declare

interests where appropriate.

4. Application to Vary the 'Club Premises Certificate' - 3-52
Crawley Masonic Club, St Margaret's Hall, Ifield Green,
Crawley

To consider report HCS/12 of the Head of Community Services.

Councillors are asked to bring the Licensing Handbook to the
meeting, which has been circulated with the agenda.

This information is available in different formats and languages. If you or
someone you know would like help with understanding this document please
contact the Democratic Services Team on 01293 438549 or email:
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk

Page 2


mailto:democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 4

Crawley Borough Council

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 12th February 2019
Licensing Act 2003

Application to vary the ‘Club Premises Certificate’ (CPC) applicable

to the

CRAWLEY MASONIC CLUB
St Margaret’s Hall
Ifield Green
Crawley

Report of the Head of Community Services —-HCS/12

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

Purpose
On the 20" December 2018, an application to vary the above
mentioned authorisation was submitted to the Council as the
Licensing Authority for the Borough of Crawley.
The application is to vary the ‘club premises certificate’ to:-
)] Extend the supply of alcohol to 01.00hrs Mon — Sat
Sunday hours to remain.

(1 Extend opening hours to 02.00hrs Mon — Sat
Sunday hours to remain.

The application was advertised in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 and regulations and a number of relevant representations
were made in respect of it.
Recommendations
Having regard to the representations, members must take such of
the steps mentioned below (if any) as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are:

(i) to modify the conditions of the certificate

(i) to reject the whole or part of the application.

and for this purpose the conditions of the certificate are modified if
any of them are altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Page 3

Appendix A
Copy of the
Application

Section
85(4)(a)&(b)
Licensing Act 2003



3.1

3.2

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

Agenda Iltem 4

Reasons for the Recommendations

Where an application is received to vary a ‘club premises certificate’
(CPC) in accordance with legislation and no representation is
received the Crawley Borough Council (the Council) must grant the
application.

Where relevant representations are made a hearing must be held to
determine the application. The Act provides that which steps the

Council may take, which are those specified above in paragraph 2.2.

Background

The Council is the relevant licensing authority in relation to any
premises within the Borough of Crawley which is to be used for one
or more licensable/qualifying activities in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 (the Act).

The CRAWLEY MASONIC CLUB is an authorised premises,
operating as such since 2005 with a ‘club premises certificate’
(CPC) subiject to the stated terms and conditions under the Act.

The Club has ‘qualifying club activities’ authorised by a certificate to
include ‘supply of alcohol’ for members and guests on the premises,
recorded music and performance of dance within the stated hours.

Details of the Application

On the 20" December 2018, an application to vary its CPC was
submitted to the Council.

The application proposes to vary the CPC:

(i) To extend the supply of alcohol as follows:
Mon — Sat 11.00 - 01.00hrs (currently 11.00 to 23.00)
(The application does not seek to vary the current hours for
the supply of alcohol on Sundays or holidays.)

(i) To extend the opening hours
Mon — Sat  10.00 - 02.00hrs (currently 10.00 to 01.00)
(The application does not seek to vary the current opening
hours for Sundays or holidays.)

The variation application does not seek any other changes to the
CPC.

Relevant Representations

The application was advertised in accordance with the Licensing Act

2003 and regulations which resulted in the following relevant
representations being submitted.

Page 4

Section 85
Licensing Act 2C

Section 85(3)
Licensing Act 2C

Appendix B
Copy of the curr
club premises
certificate

Appendix A
Copy of the
Application



6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

6.3

6.3.1

Responsible Authorities

Environmental Services:-

The representation states in summary:

Agenda Iltem 4

Appendix C

e According to their records Environmental Health (Pollution)
has not received any noise complaints concerning these

premises.

e They are aware some other representations refer to loud
music but Environmental Health have no evidence to support

or counter such claims.

¢ As the proposed changes only relate to the sale of alcohol
and no extension of regulated entertainment Environmental
Health (Pollution) therefore have no objection to this

application.

A copy of the representation is attached as Appendix C.

West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service:

Appendix D

The Fire Authority’s representation states that it has no objection to

the application.

A copy of the representation is attached as Appendix D.

Sussex Police:-

Appendix E

The representation states that having considered the application the
Police propose additional conditions be attached to the CPC if the
application to vary is granted. The applicant has confirmed to the
Council that they agree to the additional conditions proposed by the

Police.

A copy of the representation is attached as Appendix E.

Other Persons

The following representations were also submitted by a number of
people who identified as residents living in the vicinity of the

premises:-

Mr. John Byng:-

copy attached as Appendix F
Mr Alan Dunn:-

copy attached as Appendix G
Mr Rory Ferguson:-

copy attached as Appendix H
Miss Deepa Patel:-

copy attached as Appendix |
Mrs Lisa Pickford:-

copy attached as Appendix J
Ms Jacqueline Smith:-

copy attached as Appendix K
Mr Chris Smyth:-

copy attached as Appendix L
Mr Matthew Weeks:-

copy attached as Appendix M

Page 5

Appendix F
Appendix G
Appendix H
Appendix |

Appendix J
Appendix K
Appendix L

Appendix M



7.1

711

7.1.10

Agenda Iltem 4

Information & Analysis Supporting Recommendation
Statutory Guidance (s182) Licensing Act 2003

When making its decision, the Sub-Committee must have regard to
guidance issued by the Secretary of State (Statutory Guidance).
Set out below is some relevant extracts from the Statutory
Guidance.

“Clubs are organisations where members have joined together
for particular social, sporting or political purposes. They may then
combine to buy alcohol in bulk as members of the organisation to
supply in the club.”

“Technically the club only sells alcohol by retail at such premises
to guests. Where members purchase alcohol, there is no sale (as
the member owns part of the alcohol stock) and the money

passing across the bar is merely a mechanism to preserve equity
between members where one may consume more than another.”

“A qualifying club is permitted under the terms of a club premises
certificate to sell and supply alcohol to its members and their
guests only.”

“As well as their own members and guests, qualifying clubs are
also able to admit associate members and their guests (i.e.
members and guests from another ‘recognised club’) to the club
premises when qualifying club activities are being carried on
without compromising the use of their club premises certificate.”

“The arrangements for applying for or seeking to vary club
premises certificates are extremely similar to those for a
premises licence. Clubs may also use the minor variation
process to make small changes to their certificates as long as
these could have no adverse impact on the licensing objectives”

“As well as Responsible Authorities, any ‘other person’ can play a
role in a number of licensing processes under the Licensing Act
2003. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’, in that the representation relates to one or more of the
licensing objectives. It must also not be considered by the
licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious.

“Where an application is submitted to vary a certificate
licensing authorities may wish to consider whether there is any
likely impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives.”

“The authority’s determination should be evidence-based,

justified as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.”

Page 6

Section 4(3)(b)
Licensing Act 2C

S182 Guidance
Para 6.2

S182 Guidance
Para 6.3

S182 Guidance
Para 6.6

S182 Guidance
Para 6.10

S182 Guidance
Para 6.11

S182 Guidance
Para 8.13

S182 Guidance
Para 8.75

S182 Guidance
Para 9.43



7.1.11

7.2

7.21

7.2.2

7.2.3

7.3

7.3.1

7.3.2

Agenda Iltem 4

“At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club
premises certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person,
may ask the licensing authority to review the licence or certificate
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with
any of the four licensing objectives.”

Extracts from the Licensing Act 2003
Relevant extracts from the Licensing Act 2003 are set out below.

Having regard to the representations, the Licensing Authority must
take such of the steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
(i) to modify the conditions of the certificate
(i) to reject the whole or part of the application.

and for this purpose the conditions of the certificate are modified if
any of them are altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

There are four licensing objectives:-
(i) The prevention of crime & disorder
(i) Public Safety
(iii) The prevention of public nuisance
(iv)  The protection of children from harm

Review Provisions

Where a clubs holds a ‘club premises certificate’ a Responsible
Authority or any other person may apply to the licensing authority for
a review of the certificate. This is subject to legislative requirements
and will be considered, providing the grounds are relevant to one or
more of the licensing objectives, are not frivolous, vexatious or
repetitious.

Policy Considerations

Section 5 of the 2003 Act requires a licensing authority to prepare
and publish a Statement of Licensing Policy at least every five
years. In discharging its functions the Council must have regard to
its policy. Some of the relevant sections are summarised below.

“The aim of the policy is to promote the licensing objectives set out
in the Act, whilst securing the safety and amenity of residential
communities and facilitating a sustainable entertainment and cultural
industry.”

“The Council recognises both the needs of residents for a safe and
healthy environment in which to live and work and the importance of
safe and well run premises providing entertainment to the local
economy and vibrancy of the borough.”

Page 7

S182 Guidance
Para 11.2

Section 4
Licensing Act 2C

Section 87
Licensing Act 2003

Sections 4(3)(a)
and 5 Licensing
Act 2003

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
1.2

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
1.7



7.3.3

7.34

7.3.5

7.3.6

7.3.7

7.3.8

7.3.9

7.3.10

7.3.11

Agenda Iltem 4

“The Council recognises that licensing is about control of licensed
premises, qualifying clubs and temporary events, within the terms of
the Act. The terms and conditions attached to various permissions
will be focused on matters which are within the reasonable control of
individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places
being used for licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises
and places.”

The Policy states that the Council will primarily focus on the direct
impact the activities taking place at authorised premises may have
on members of the public living, working or engaged in normal
activity in the area concerned. Licensing law is not a mechanism for
the general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals once they
are beyond the reasonable control of the individual, club or business
holding a licence, certificate or relevant permission.

The Policy states the key controls in respect of preventing crime and
disorder arise from good operational planning and good
management of activities at the premises.

The essential purpose of the licence / certificate is to regulate
behaviour on premises and access to them where this relates to
licensable activities and the licensing objectives. The Council will
not, therefore, seek to use, conditions attached to licenses to
manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the premises and their staff or agents.

The Policy states that conditions will be used if they can control
issues that directly impact on the behaviour of those under the

licensee’s direction, when on the premises or in the immediate

vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave.

The Policy states that it will look to the Police as the main source of
advice on matters relating to the reduction of crime and disorder
objective and this advice will be given considerable weight.

The Council will ensure that representations made by the statutory
bodies and the police in respect of individual applications should be
given considerable weight.

Once an authorisation is issued, it remains in place for the life of the
business: there is no “annual renewal” of the authorisation, but
applications are required to pay an annual fee to cover the Council’s
costs concerning the exercise of its statutory obligations under the
Act as set out in the statute. However, should problems arise, it is
possible for representations to be made to the Council, to review the
authorisation.

The Policy states that the Council intends to use the review
procedures effectively to deter crime. Where reviews arise and the
Council determines that the crime prevention objective is being
undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, we
will seriously consider that revocation of the licence/certificate, even
in the first instance

Page 8

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
2.4

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
2.5

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
210

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
211

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
214

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
2.14

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
2.49

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
7.1

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
7.6



7.3.12

7.3.13

7.3.14

7.3.15

7.3.16

7.3.17

7.3.18

7.3.19

8.1

8.2

Agenda Iltem 4

The only conditions which should be imposed on a premises licence
or club premises certificate are those which are appropriate and
proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Accordingly, if other existing law already places certain statutory
responsibilities on an employer or operator of premises, it cannot be
necessary to impose the same or similar duties on the premises
licence holder or club.

The Council recognises that non-profit making clubs make an
important and traditional contribution to the life of the community
and bring significant benefits. Their activities also take place on
premises to which the public do not generally have access and they
operate under codes of discipline applying to members and their
guests.

In determining what conditions should be included in certificates, the
Council will bear these matters in mind and when considering
representations from responsible authorities and interested parties,
we will bear in mind that conditions should not be attached to
certificates unless they can be demonstrated to be appropriate.

The Council will also bear in mind that the indirect costs of
conditions will be borne by individual members of the club and
cannot be recovered by passing on these costs to the general public
as would be the case for commercial enterprises or where a club
had chosen to carry on the licensable activities at their premises for
the public under the authority of a premises licence.

It should be noted that certificates issued to club premises shall
reflect local crime prevention strategies and may include any or all
of the requirements on premises licences described in our policy.

Where a premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
wishes to amend the licence/certificate, the Act in most cases
permits an application to vary to be made rather than requiring an
application for a new premises licence/certificate. The process to be
followed will depend on the nature of the variation and its potential
impact on the licensing objectives.

“A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely
effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one or
more of the licensing objectives. A representation that fails to do this
is not “relevant” for the purposes of the Act. ...”

“Decisions as to whether representations are relevant will not be

made on the basis of any political judgement which would
undermine a natural approach to the issue....”

Implications

There are no extra staffing or financial implications to the Council,
save for those in respect of possible appeal(s).

The Council is required to consider the impact any decision may
have on an individual's Human Rights.

Page 9

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
8.2

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
3.34

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
3.35

CBC Statement
Licensing Policy
3.36

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
3.37

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
3.38

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
6.5

CBC Statement of
Licensing Policy
6.7



Agenda Iltem 4

8.4 The Council is required to consider the impact any decision may
have on crime and disorder in the area (Section 17, Crime and
Disorder Act, 1998) which states as follows:

(1)  Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall
be the duty of each authority to which this section applies to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely
effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to
do all that it reasonably can to prevent:

(a) crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social and
other behaviour adversely affecting the local
environment): and

(b) the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its
area: and

(c) re-offending in its area.

9. Background Papers
o Copy of the s182 Guidance (April 2018)
e Current Statement of Licensing Policy

Report author and contact officer: Mike Lyons, Senior Licensing Officer
01293 438698: mike.lyons@crawley.gov.uk

Page 10


mailto:mike.lyons@crawley.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 4 Appgendixa

8
=]

Crawley f

lexixggh Caunal*

Llcensing Sectton, Town Hall, Crawloy, Wos| Sussex, RH10 1UZ

Application to vary a club premlses cortlficato to be granted under the
Llcensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUGTIONS FIRST

Bafora complaiing this furm ploase rend the guidance noles al the and of tho form. If you are
cornplating this fatm by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure thal your
ansyrers are inside the boxes and wrillen in black ink. Uso addilional shoals il necessary,

Yot may wish lo keep a copy of the compleled form for your racords.

Crawley Masonle Glub OO SUTRT PN

..................... L R R

(Insorl nama(s} of chib)
cluby apply to vary a club premises corlifleate undor sactlon 84 of tho Licensing Act 2003 for

the pramises doscribed i Part 1 holow

| Club pramisos eortificato numbor
05/00021/CPC

Part 1 ~ Gluh promlsas Detalls )
Namie of club

Crawley Masonic Clul

Poslal addrass of premises or, i nene, ardnance sitrvey map raferenco or doscriplion
Crawley Masonlc HHall

llield Green,

Postcodo RH110QLZ

Post town Crawlay

Telephone number al premises (il any)

E ~ mall address

Name of person porfortiting dutlos of a secretary of the club
Mr Adam Humphray

Secrelary’s postal address

- - |
Post lown Grawley Poslcode -I

Telephone number al premises (if any)

£ — mall adtiress

Scanned with CamScanner

Page 11



Parl 2 - Appllcant delalls

Agenda Item 4 Appendix

[ Daytimeo vontacl o
lelephone number )

i-mall address (oplional)
Gurrenl postal address if
different from pramises
addrass

Post town | Crawley ] Poslcotloi '
Part 3 - Varlallon |
Plaaso lick as appropriale i
Do you want lhe praposed variation fo havo effoctas soon as possible? [Kves CiNe
- YYY

if not, from whal dale do you wanl the variation to lake elfect? DD _ MM Y -
Do you wanl the proposed variation to have offect In relation lo the Intcodugllon of Ihe tale night
lavy (See guidance nolas 1) [TYes No
Please describe briefly the nalure of tha proposatl variation {Please see guidance nole 2)
Extenslon to the authorlsad hours for the supply of alcohot
Exlension to lha authorised club opening hours.
i the club's variallon would mean thal 5,000 or more paople are -

1ses ol any one lime, ploase stale the NIA f_J

expucled (o allemd the prom
number expecled to allend:

Page 12

Scanned with CamScanner



Agenda ltem 4 Appendix a

art 4 Oporaling Schodule

Please complele those paris of Ihe Operating Sehedule helow which would be subject to chango If
this applicalion to vary Is successiul,

Whal qualilying club aclivities do you intend lo conduct on the club premisos which wilt be affeoted
by your applicalion

Plonse tick all that apply
Provision of regulated entortalnmont (Mease read guidance nolo 3)

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A) Cl
b)  films {if ticking yes, fill In box B) N
¢) indoor spopting events {if tickIng yes, Nl In hay C) (]
d)  boxing or wrasling onlertalnnient {Itticking yes, fill in box D) [
) live musle (if ticking yes, fill in box E) )
)  recorded musle {il ticking yos, fill In box F) O -
g)  perlormances of dance {If ticking yes, fill In box G) ]
) anylhing of a similar descriplion lo that falling within (e), {1) ar {g) ]
(it licking yos, 1ill In box H)
Tho supply of alcohol by or on hehalf of a club
or to the order of, n mombor of the clul (If ticking yos, fill In hox )
The sale by rotall of alcehol by or on hohalf of the &luls to & quast of a club for
consumplion oy the prenyises whore the sale {akes place {Ifticking yes, fill In box J) M

in all case cojpplote hoxoes I, L, M

Scanned with CamScanner

Page 13




Agenda Item 4 Appendixja
A o
Plays Will the perfermance of a play faka place indoors Indoors ]
Slandard days and or ouldoars or both — peaso lick 5
timings (please read (please road guidance nola 4)
guldancn nole 8) Outdoors U
Day | Starl | Finish Dolh Il
Mon Please give furlher delalls here (please road guldance note B)
Te |
Watl Slate any sansonal variallons for, narforming plays (please read
""""""" —Lie-] guitanco note G)
e | |
Fri Non standard limings. Where you intepd to usa lhe pramises fof the
---------------------------------- -| performanca of plays at dilferent imes lo those listed in the column
on fhe lefi, please lisi {plaase read guldanca nole 7)
Sal
S
B
Fllims Will the extilbltion of films lake place indoors or Indoors 0
Standacd days and ouldoors or both — pleasa lick (pleaso road = |
limings (please read guidance nole 4) o
utdoors
guidance nole 8) | tdoor u
Day Starl | Finish Both M
Mon Please give lurlhar detalls here (please road guldance note §)
Tue N
Wed | Stalo any seasonal variallons {or (he exhlbition of liims
reerereeri e (plaase roadd guldance nole 6)
Thur
Fri Non slaudard tmings. Where you Jutond lo use tha uremises for he
""""""""""" e | gxhibllian of flms at dilferant imes to those lislad In {ho column on o
o __| lett, please lisl {please read guldance nole N
Sal
s | -

Seanned with CamScanner

Page 14



Agenda Item 4 Appendix a

G
Indoor sporting Please give furtier delalls {pleaso read guldance nole 6)

evonls

Slandard days and
limings (pleaso read
guldance nole 8)

Day Stayl Finlsh
Maon
Tue Slalo any seasonal varations for [ndnor sporting evenls
o[ (leaso readd guidance nole 6)
Wed
Thur ) Noo standard imings._Whero you inlend lo use the premises ot
indoor sporling evenls at difforent imes to hose listad In the column
Fri an ihe lefl, pleaso list (please road guldance nole 7)
Sat
Sun _
D
Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrgslling enterlalnment take
: ¢ \d boll ~ ick | Indoors W
anlerlainmenls lace indoars or outdoors or both ~ please lic
Slandard days and (please road guidance nole 4) )
limings (pleasa read Ouldoors M
guldance note 8)
Day |Starl | Finlsh Both ]

Please give further delalls hara (please read guldance note 5)

Mon

Tue

Waed Slale any sensonal vadations for boxing or wrestling entertalnment
e (plegse read guldance nofo 6)

Thur

Fri Non slandard limings. Where you Intend lo use the premises {or

""""""""" == hoxing of wreslling enlertalnment al dilferant limes lo those listed in
the column on (he left, please list {please read guldancé nole 7)

Sal

Sun

Scanned with CamScanner

Page 15




=

Agenda Item 4 Appendix

puppr———

Live musle Will tho performange of liva music lake place Indoors ]

Standard days and indoots of outdoors or bolh - please lick (please —

timings (please read read guldance nolo 4)

guidance note B) Ouldoors O

Day Slart Finish Bolh i

Mon Ploass give furlher dolails here (please road guldance nole 6)

Tue

Wed Stalo any seasonal vadatlons for the performance of live muslg (ploase
mrs o] reatl guldance note 6

Thur

i Non standard timings. Whora you inlend 1o use the premisas for the
------------------------------------ perfarmange of live nusic at dilferap! imes o Whose disled In the

column on lhe tell, please lisl (ploase reatl guidunce note 7)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music will lhe playing of racorded musl lake place Indoors ]

Standard days and jnddoors or ouldaors or bath -- please tick {(please

timings (please read read guldance nole 4) outdoors [}

guldanca note 8) |

Day start | Finish Bolh O

Mon Please glve further delalls here {pleaso read guldance nole )

Tue

Wed Stalo any saasonal variatlons for the playing of recardadl music {please
B \| read guldance hote G)

Thu )

Fri Non slapdard imins. Whare you lnlend lo use the premises for tho

e R playlng ol racordal music al dilferen! limes 1o those lisled In tha
| column on the left, pleaso list (ploase read guidance nolo 1)
Sal
Sun

Scannaed with Gamacanner

Page 16

|

a



G

Agenda Item 4 Appendix :

Porformances of dance
Slandard days and limings
{please read guldance nole B)

WIll tho performanco of dance tage place
indoors or outcdoors or bolh - please telg
{(please read guldance nola 4)

Indoors F[Tj
Ouldoors [j_

Day Starl Finish Bolh ]
Mon Clease give furlhor dotalls hero (please read guidance nota 5)
Tue
Wed Slate any seasonal varlatlons_for the perforimance of dance
- - -—{ {please read guldance nole 6)
Thur
Fri on standard mlngs. Whare you Intend to use the promlses,
- ~| for the performance of danco al dilferent imas to those Ilstad
I _the colwnn on the loft, ploase list
Sal {please read gulidance nole 7)
Sun
H

doscription
within {e), (f)

Anything of a almllar

o that falllng
or {g)

Slandard days and limings
{please read guidance nola 3)

Please give a dascriplion of lhe lype of entertalnmant you wlll be
providing

Day Start Finlsh Wil this extertalnmont talie placo Indoors | indoors O
or ouldoors or both — pleaso lck (please
Mon read guldance nole 4) Outdoors 0
Both 1
Tue Please ¢lvo further dotalls here (pleasa read gulidance nola §)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal varlaltons for anterlalnment of a simllar
- | description to that faling within {0}, {1} or (g1)
{please read guldanca nolo §)
Fil
Sal Non standard timings. Whare you Intend to use fhe pramisos
- for the entertalnmont of a siimllar deseription fo that falllng
= withln {a), (f} or (g1) at dlffeyent limes to those listed |n the
Sun coliuni on tha left, pleasa list {please road guldance note 7)

Scanned with CamScanner

Page 17

jev)




Agenda Item 4 Appendix|a

L
Supply of alcahol Will tho supply of alcohol he for consumpllon | On o _ l
Slandard days and - ploasoe tick (please read guidance nole 9} promises M ,
timings {please read aTIT_—— I |
uidance note § . e
g ) . premises L] \
Day | Start | Finish loth |
Mon 1100 Stale any seagonal varlations for tho supply of aleoljol (ploase
e feemi—e| ved guldance note 6)
0100
Tue P00 ¢ . No change from cuprent certificale
0100
Wed | 1100
B pino ...... - o H
Thue 1100 Non-slamln?ﬂ flligLs. Where you Intend to use the premisos for
! K ilio supply of aleohol at difforent i1mos to those listed n tho
| 0100 | column on the foft, pleaso list (please read guldanca nole 7)
il 1100 )
""""""""" 0100 No change from current cerlificate
Sal |00} ... ,
| 0100
Sun 1200
2230
J
Houirs club premises State any seasonal varlations {plense read guldance nole B6)

are opon lo momhers
and gues|

Standard days and
limings (pleaso read
guidance noto 8)

Day Slarl Finlsh
. - -
Mon |00 | . No change hom current cerlificate
D200
Tue 1000
0200
Wed | 1000 _
0200 Non slandard Uimlngs. Whera you intend the premises to ho open
Thur Gooo | 1o (he public at dlfforont timas from those listed i tho columil o,
---(-)-2-66-----— tho teft, ploaso lis} {p'easo road guldanca hole 1)
P 1000
0200
Sat  [1000 | No change rom current certificato
07200
IV I AU S
0100

Scanned with CamScanner

Page 18



Agenda Item 4 Appendix a

K

Please highlight any adult oiterlainment or sorvlcas, nctivilies, other ontortalnment or
maliers anclllary to the use of tho promlses that may give rlse to concorn In respoct of
children (please read guldance nole D),

Noue

Please ldentily thoso condilions curcenlly Imposed on the licence which you beliove could be
removed as a consequence of tha propased varlallon yau are saeking,

s |

None

Plaase lick as appropriate
o Ihave enclosed lhe premises licenca
®  Ihave enclosed lhe relevant part of the premises licance [

It you have not licked one of these boxes, please [ill in reasons for not meluding the liconce or part
of It below

Reasons why | have nol onclosed the premises licence or relevant par! of prenises llcenca,

M
Describe lhe sleps you Inlend lo take Lo promate tho four licensing vbjeclives;

1) Gonoral -- all four licensing objactives {b, ¢, d and e) (please read guldanco note 11)

o New Members may nol maks use of licensed premises until & period of 48 Hotrs has
elapsed since tha date of applicalion,

o Glub Members may sign In & maximum of 2 guosls al any ono lIme

b) Tha proventlun of erime and disordor

o Tha Club will operate an age vetificalion policy sel at a minlmum of 25 years, whereby any person
attempting Lo buy alcohof who appears to be under the speclfied age will be asked for
photographic ID to prove thelr age. Signage advertising the "Challenge” poticy will be displayed In
prominent locations [n the premises and shall Includa the polnt of sale and the area where the
alealiol Is disployed, as » minlmun,

Scanned with CamS8canner

Page 19




Agenda Item 4 Appendix

GPubllesafely _

d) Tho pravontion of public nulsance

o After 21:00 hours alt ehildien ungder 18 years must e arcompanldd by o rosponsible adoll,

o) The prolection of children from harm

o Children under the age of 16 must he accompanled hy thelr parant, puardlan or olher appolined
actult a1 all tires when in or around the Club.

Ghecklist:
Please lck to Indicnlo agreomoend
o | have mado or enclosed paymenl of lhe fee. 5]
o | have sent coples of Mis application and Me plan lo respansibloe aulhorilles, (]
o | understand thal | must now adverlise my applicallon. 15}
o | hava enclosed the premises licance or relavanl part of Il or explanation, g
o | l!ndmslam] {hat if | do nal comply with the above requiremants my apphication will be 8
rejeclod,

IT 18 AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 160 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT [N O IN GONNEGTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE: OF ANY AMOUNT

Scanned with Cam&canner

Page 20




Agenda Item 4 Appendix a

Part § - Signatures  (pleasa raad guldance note 1 2) . I‘

|..................A(lﬂll] I’Il"“pl"oy-ununu-unnunun-nunuun--. ----- L R T

{insert fufl namo)
make this applicatlon on behaif of tho club and have authority to bind tho cfub

Dale 19 December 2018

Gapucily Comnilltee member & Lodge Direclor

Address for corraspohdance assoclatod with thls application (please read guidence nole 13)

Post lown | Grawley [ Post GO(I
[

Telophone number (If any)
If you would prefer us to sorrespond with you by e-mall, your o-mall addreas {optional)
Humpados@hotmall,com i

Notes for Guldance
1. You do nol have to pay & (ee if the only purpose of he varlation for which you are applylng

Is lo avold hecaming liable for the late night lovy,

2. Describe {he premises, for example the lypo of pramises It Is; lts general sllualion and
fayout and any olhar informalion which sould be rolevant lo the ficensing objeclives, Where
your application includes off-supplles of aleohol and you Intend lo provide a placo for
peopla lo consume lhese off-supplies, please Include o descrpllon of where Ihis will be and

Its proxindlly lo the pramises,

3. In terms of spacific regulaled enlertalnmants ploase nolo that:

» Plays: no licence is roqulred lor performances belweon 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided [hal he audiance does nol excend 6500

e Fllms: no licance Is requlred far 'not-for-profil’ film exhibltion held in communily
premises belween 08.00 and 23,00 on any day provided thal the oudience doos 1ol
excesd 500 arl lhe organiser {a} gels consenl to the screening from a person who -
is responsible for the premilses; and (b) ensures (hat each such screoning abldes by
ajo clossificolion ralings.

o Indaor sporting avents: no licence Is required for performances belwaen 08,00 and
23.00 on any day, provided thel the audience does nol exceed 1000,

o Boxing or Wreslling Enlerlainment; no licance s requtired for a conlest, axhibllion or
display of Graco-Roman wreslling, or freeslyle wroslling hetwean 00.00 and 23.00
oh any day, provided that the audience does Mol axceed 1000, Combinec {ighting
sports — definad as o conlest, exhibllion or display which cambines boxing or

Scanned with CamScanner

Page 21




Agenda Item 4 Appendix

vrroslling wilth one or more marlial arls -- are licansable as a hoxing or wresiing
enterlainment rathar than an Indoor sporling event.

o Live music: no licence pemiisslon Is required for:

o

Q

a porformance of unamplified live musle bolween 800 and 23.00 on any
day, an any prenises.

a performance of amplified live music belween 08.00 and 23,00 on any day
on premises aulhorised to sell algohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that he audience does nol exceed 500,

a performanco of amplified live muslc belwoen 08.00 and 23,00 on any day,
in a workplace that Is not licansed lo sell alcoho! an thoso premises,
provided that the audience does nol exceead HOD.

a performance of amplified live musio betweon 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
In o church hall, vitage hall, communily hali, or other similar communily
promises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, providad
thal {a) the audience doos not axcead 500, and (b) the organiser gels
consant for the performance (rom a person who is responsible for the
premises,

a performance of amplified live music batween 68,00 and 23.00 on any day,
al Iha non-resldential premises of (1) a local authorlly, or (il) & school, or (If) n
hospltal, provided thal (a) the audlonco does nol exceed 600, and (b) the .
erganiser gels consoent lor the performance on tho relevant promises fram:
(i) he lecal aulhority concerne, or (I} tha school or (lll) the health caro
provider for the hospital.

o Recarded Music: no licenca permisston Is raquired for:

[+]

any playlng of rocorded misic belween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day onh
preniises authorlsed lo sall alcohol for consunipllon on those premises,
provided Ihat the audience dons nol excead 600,

any playing of racorded musle belween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
chureh ball, village hall, communily hall, or elher simltar communily
premisas, thal s nol licensed by a pramises licence lo aall alcohol, provided
that {a) the audience does nol axcead 600, and {b) the organiser gels
consent for the performance from a peison who Is responsible for the
premises,

any playing of recordod music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, al the
nan-residential prenises of () a local authorily, or (il) a school, or (i) a
hospilal, provided {hat (a) the audience does not excaad 500, and (b} tho

“ofgénlsor gets consent for-the-parformanco-on-lho relevant promises from;. -

(i) ho local aulhority concernad, or {lI} the school proprletor or (iil) the haallh
caro provider for the hospital.

o Dance: no licence is requirod for performances baiween 08.00 anid 23.00 on any
day, provided that ihe audience daas nol excoed G500. However, a performance
whlch amounts to adult enterlainment remalns licansable.

s Cross aclivily axemptions:' no licence Is raqulred helwaen 00.00 and 23,00 on uny
day, with na limil on autlience slza for:

o

o

o

any enlertainment laking place on {he premises of the looal aulhorily where
ihe enterlainment Is provided by or on behall of Ihe local authorily;

any entertalnment laking place on the haspllal premises of lhe heallh cora
provider where [he enlorlalnment [s provided by or on behalf of the heallh
care provider;

any anlarlainment taking place on the premises of tha school where the
antertainment Is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

any entertalnment {excluding films and & hoxing or wreslling anlerlalnment) laking place at

a lravelting clrcus, provided ihal () il lakes placo wilhin a moveable struclura that
accommadates (e audience, and (b} that Ihe travelling clicus has nol heen tocaled on o

sama slte for mora han 28 consecullve days,
Where {aking place in o building or olhar siructure please lick as apprapriala {inddnors Inay

include a tent).

Seanned with CamScanner

Page 22

a



Agenda Item 4 Appendix b
Licensing Act 2003

Club Premises Certificate - Part A

0
Crawley Borough Council 2y
Licensing Section, Town Hall, The Boulevard, Crawley, » );" '
West Sussex. RH10 1UZ 3
01293 438289 rCrawIey
Borough Coundit
Club Premises Certificate number 05[00021ICPC

Part 1 — Club details

Postal address of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of
club
Crawley Masonic Club
St Margerets Hall
Ifield Green
Ifield

Post town CRAWLEY Post code RH10 0JR

Telephone number Not Known

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate relates if any,
or if none, ordnance survey map or description
Not applicable

Post town | Post code

Telephone number

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates;- Not applicable

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate
RECORDED MUSIC; PERFORMANCE OF DANGCE
(Or anything of a similar description}
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL FOR MEMBERS & GUESTS ON THE PREMISES

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activiti _ _
Supply of Alcohol GRANTEDRY
Monday — Saturday 11:00 — 23:00 CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNC.
Sunday 12:00 — 22:30
Good Friday 12:00 — 22:30 100CT 201
New Years Eve (except on Sunday) 10:00 — terminal hour following day
New Years Eve (on Sunday) 12:00 — terminal hour following day LICENSING SECTION

Christmas Day — as provided by the rules of the club and notified in writing by the chairman or secretary of
the club fo the chief executive of the area in which the premises are. The said hours shall.
[. Not exceed six and a half hours
Il. Not end later than 22:30
IIl. Provide for a break of at least 2 hours, including 15:00 to 17:00
IV. Not extend for more than three and a half hours after 17:00

12/00036/LACPC/Minor Varialion/10.10.12

Page 23



Agenda Item 4 Appe“n-c'-iix b

Recorded Music, Performance(Or anything of a similar description)
Monday — Saturday 11.00 — 00.30
Sunday 12.00 - 23:00

The opening hours of the club;
Monday — Sunday 10.00 - 01.00

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies
ON THE PREMISES

IMPORTANT;

This licence is issued subject to the relevant (Licensing Act 2003, the Act) legislation and does not
constitute an authorisation for any other purpose administered by Crawley Borough Council and it
may not be construed that the grant of this premises licence shall indicate the approval of any
other authorisation administered by this Council.

This licence forms an authorisation which indicates the approved licensable activities applicable to
the premises so mentioned, the times of these activities, the approved layout of the premises and
the conditions by which the premises may lawfully operate.

You are advised that in accordance with s136 on the Act, a person commits an offence if they
carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under
and in accordance with an authorisation or knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried
on.

Embedded Restrictions under the Licensing Act 1964 apply to this licence unless otherwise
indicated at Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule.

Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

(1) Where a certificate authorising supply of alcoho! for consumption off the prémises
(i) A club premises certificate may not authorise the supply of alcohol for consumption off the
premises unless it also authorises the supply of alcohol to a member of the club for
consumption on those premises.
(i) A club premises certificate which authorises the supply of alcohol for consumption off the
premises must include the following conditions.

(iii) The first condition is that the supply must be made at a time when the premises are open
for the purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises certificate, to
members of the club for consumption on the premises.

(iv) The second condition is that any alcoho! supplied for consumption off the premises must
be in a sealed container.

(v) The third condition is that any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be
made to a member of the club in person.

(2) Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

(i) Where a club premises certificate authorises the exhibition of films, the certificate must
include a condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be
restricted in accordance with this section.

(i) Where the film classification body is specified in the certificate, unless subsection (3)(b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that body.

(i) Where—
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the certificate, or
12/00036/LACPC/Minor Variation/10.10.12

Page 24



Agenda Item 4 Appendix b

(b} the relevant licensing authority has notified the club which holds the certificate that
this subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

(iv) In this section—
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the
authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to
determine suitability of video works for classification).

(3) Irresponsible drinks promotions
(1} The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(ii) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm to children—

(2) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply Alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particuiar characteristic
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of
alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c} provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of
24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—
(i} the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(it} the liketihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(4) Dispensing Alcohol
The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

(5) Tap water
The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(Condifions 6 & 7 effeclive from 1"October 2010 — Sch 4 Policing & Crime Act 2010)
(6) Age verification Policy
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of

12/00036/LACPCfMinor Varialion/10.10.12

Page 25




Agenda ltem 4 appendix b

alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and a holographic mark.

(7) Measures of Alcohol
The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measure

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Additional condition agreed by the applicant and CBC Environmental Health 02.10.12

1. Noise from regulated entertainment shall be inaudible within any noise sensitive premises (this
includes any residence which may have one or more windows open to allow for ventilation). A test
for fulfilment of this condition shall be that noise from the premises shall be no more than barely
audible at the boundary of any nearby noise sensitive premises

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable
Annex 4 — Plans;-

This licence is issued subject to the attached approved plan (plan which was submitted as part of
the application process) and now forms a very important part of the ‘authorisation’.
(Any alternation made to the premises or a substantial change to the approved plans which are

~currently in the possession of the Council may require a variation of the licence. You are advised

to consult with this Licensing Authority before you make any proposed changes}.” "~ "

12/00036/LACPC/Minor Varialion/10.10.12

Page 26 |



Agenda Item 4 Appendix b

Page 27

g =
1 Fire
® Exit
- s
)
.
we
] 8
General Hall Area = — £
{Meeting and Dining) - s =
- w
I Ll
we
il )
5 Lounge O o=
0 ; Area
Fire O
Exit @) O O AT o)
! L 1 _
CRAWLEY MASONIC HALL
Ground Floor Licensing Plan
Rev. Revision Description Dote |Mitial _ DRA
DR4 - Denoles whether rewsianls) al tect Jiy lgners Rish Asressment
“No” in this tolumn denotes ke DRA will remain unzhanged.
Yes” will be accompanied by a note in Ihe drawing describitg Ihe new or increazed/ dacreased rish,
Baxter Glaysher Consulting
vl and Structural Engireers
33-35 Bell Street
Relgate
Surrey
- RH2 7AW
consulting Tet: 01737 240241
Fax: 01737 240341
Emall: cadeffice@bg-consulting.co.uk
Projec)
Masonic Center Crawley
© Copyright: This drawing is Ihe property of Client Urawing Tille ™ _u_.._., _E: _;....._ Ap o
Baxter Glaysher Cansulting Lid. . . i i 17 Braving Fa -
Copyrighl is reserved by them and this. dra 0 1s 1s5ued on the ronds ﬁﬁmi_mu\ meos_n Im: Zmzmam:._m_i. ﬁo_.:_j_I.mm _n_nm_._m:._m _u_m: o Mogm \ _.o._ ! -
it 5 ot copled cither whally.or in part, wilkeul the consent in writing of J— - . - o
7! Bater Glaysher Cansuiling Ltd. B : :




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4 Appendix c

onns, Michael

From: Cox, Brian

Sent: 22 January 2019 09:28
To: Lyons, Michael
Subject: Masonic Lodge Crawley
Hi Mike

According to our records Environmental health have not received any noise complaints concerning these premises. |
understand that some of the representation that have been received refer to loud music but at this stage | have no
evidence to support or counter such claims.

As the proposed changes only relate to the sale of alcohol and no extension of regulated entertainment | therefore
have no objection to this application.

Kind regards

Brian Cox

Principal EHP - Pollution, Public Health & Licensing
Crawley Borough Council

Tel: 01293 438557 Fax: 01293 438604
www.crawley.gov.uk

Please note | do not work Mondays:

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4 Appendix d

Guest, Jackie

]

From: Kaye Adams <kaye.adams@westsussex.gov.uk> on behalf of Business Fire Safety
<BusinessFireSafety@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 January 2019 13:26

To: i Guest, Jackie .

Subject: E0053 Crawley Masonic Club

LICENSING ACT 2003 ‘

The Fire Authority have no objection to the application for a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.
The applicant should be advised that current fire legislation requires an employer or other responsible person to
carry out a regular review of their fire risk assessment and as a result of changes to the workplace, revise the fire
safety arrangements to reduce any increased risk.

Should you require any further advice or assistance please do not hesitate to contact the Protection Team at the
above address.

Please can you acknowledge receipt - thank you

We value your feedback. Please have your say here

Click here for

Feedback Form

West Sussex County Council
Horsham Fire Station, Hurst Road, Horsham, West Sussex RHi2 2DN.,
Mobile: 07912 298433 or Phone BFS: 033022 23333Email: businessfiresafety@westsussex.gov.uk

Further Information: West Sussex County Council: Business Fire Safety
Do you know anyone that would benefit from a Home Fire Safety Check?
If so, please click here West Sussex County Council: Home Fire Safety Chechs

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has
come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor
make any other use of its content, West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments
are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4 Appendix e

" Sussex Police

Serving Sussex
www.sussex.police.uk

West Sussex Division
Neighbourhood Licensing Team |

|
|
|
J
i
|

West Sussex Licensing Team :
Centenary House

Durrington Lane

Worthing

West Sussex

BN13 2PQ

Tel: 01273 404 030

Email: WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk

17t January 2019
Mr Mike Lyons

Alcohol & Premises Licensing

~lanning & Environmental Services Dept
F'own Hall

I'he Boulevard

SRAWLEY

RH10 1UZ

Jear Mr Lyons,

E: APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE FOR !
‘RAWLEY MASONIC CLUB, CRAWLEY MASONIC HALL, IFIELD GREEN, CRAWLEY,
H11 OLZ. LICENSING ACT 2003.

write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation in respect of
is variation application on the grounds of the protection of children from harm. !

his is an application to extend the hours for the supply of alcoho! until 01:00 with opening until |
2:00 Monday to Saturday and 22:30 and 01:00 respectively on Sunday evenings. i

is noted that there are no conditions on the existing licence. Sussex police have no issues
hatsoever or any concerns about the premises or this variation application to increase the
surs. However we note that currently there are conditions under annex 2 of the licence. |

S

oow oz Sussex Police Headquarters I Telephone: 101 | 01273470101 . ...
 Malliing HaUse Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 20z |

Page 33




Agenda ltem 4 Appendix e

We note that in the variation application Mr Humphrey is already offering the following new
conditions:

The Club will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any
person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic
ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the “Challenge” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises and shall include the point of sale and the area where
the alcohol is displayed, as a minimum.

Chiidren under the age of 18 must be accompanied by their parent, guardian or other
appointed adult at all times when in or around the Club.

New members may not make use of the licensed premises until a period of 48 hours has
elapsed since the date of the application.

Club members may sign in a maximum of two guests at any one time.

We have requested the following additional conditions to compliment those above:

Al staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall
receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically in regard age-restricted sales,
and the refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs.
Induction training must be completed prior to engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher
training (which may be verbal reinforcement) shall be conducted thereafter at intervals of no
more than sixteen (16) weeks. All restricted sales training undertaken by members shall be
fully documented and signed by those persons involved in the sale/supply of alcohol and a
member of the committee. All training records shall be retained at the club and made
available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers.

The Club shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log,
recording all refusals and incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be reviewed and signed
by a committee member at intervals of no more than eight (8) weeks. Feedback shall be
given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal or incident occurs at
the premises. These records shall be kept at the club for a minimum of twelve (12) months,
and made available upon request to officers of any responsible authority.

Children under the age of 18 may not be permitted on the premises after 21:00 hours.

| attach an email confirmation from Mr Humphrey accepting the new conditions above for your
information. Accordingly Sussex Police withdraw their representation subject to the new
conditions in their entirety being added to the varied licence, should it be granted in due course.

'Sussex Police Headquarters | Telephone: 101 | 01273470101
Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2z | '

Page 34



|
|
|

Yours sincerely,

shes

Chief Inspector Burtenshaw
District Commander

Enc

*—_—__,

Sussex Police Headquarters
Malling House Malling, Lewes, East Sussex, BN7 2DZ

Page 35

Agenda Item 4 Appendixe

Telephone: 101 | 01273470101




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4 Appendix
Licensing Representation

Representations under the Licensing Act 2003

I am an interested person who lives in the
Please select one:

vicinity
Name
Full Name: Mr. John Byng
Address Deerswood Lodge Ifield Green, Crawley, RH11 0HG

Please select which one of these is
Premises Licence appropriate (if applicable).:

Representation
Premises Name: Ifield Masonic Hall
Deerswood Lodge Ifield Green,
Crawley, RH11 OHG
Are you: Making a representation for or

against a variation of an
existing licence.

Please select all The revised licence would enable the licencee to

that apply: serve alcohol until late at night ( 01.00 am ) without

restriction on the number of events per year. This
has the potential to create noise and disorder for
local residents and to do so frequently. Most events
at the hall have been orderly but noise has occuried
occasionally and the need to apply for a licence for
any late night event is one way of keeping things
under control. Even if noise is kept down during
events, there is certain to be a degree of noise as
people leave the premises after the bar closes at
1.00 am. The fact that the application extends to

Please give the
details of your

rep {'ese.ntatlon, only 10.30 pm on Sundays is welcome but to have
1nd1(fat1.ng how you the potential for 1.00 am disturbance every night of
feffl i l inks to the the week except Sunday is not suitable for a
23':;236_(3) you residential avea. The fact that no application has

been made to extend the hours of permitted music
beyond 11.00 pm is welcome and this restriction
should be maintained.

The prevention of
public nuisance

Page 37



I confirm to the best of my
knowledge that the details given are
correct.:

Date::

Contact Details

Email:

Other Phone;

Agenda ltem 4 appendix

Confirm

15/01/2019

9 Old Manor Close, Crawley,
RHI11 0HQ

Page 38




Licensing Representation

Agenda Item 4 Appendix g

Representations under the Licensing Act

2003

Please select one:

Name

Full Name:

Address

Premises Name:

Address

Are you:

Representation

Please select all
that apply:

Please give the
details of your
representation,
indicating how
you feel it links to
the objective(s)
you selected.:

Public safety , The
prevention of
public nuisance

From the junction
of Ifield Green up

I am an interested person who lives in the
vicinity

Mzr. Alan Dunn
4 Langley Lane, Crawley, RII11 ONA

Ifield Green Masonic Hall
Crawley Masonic Hall Ifield
Green, Crawley, RH11 0JR

Making a representation for or
against a variation of an existing
licence.

to the junction of Rusper Road there is parking on both
sides of the road even without any meetings held by the
masons. When the masons do meet the whole road is a
swarm of parked cars - including on the yellow lines which
have a yellow line restriction on parking between 9am and
6pm. Effectively the amount of parking has reduced Ifield
Green to a narrow single track road - and since this is also a
bus route there is a distinct risk of an accident, Additionally,
parking has been noted regularly opposite the junction of
Rusper Road and Ifield Green as well as Langley Lane - this
is contrary to the Highway Code. There is obviously no
smoking within the hall as a result the smokers stand
outside the main entrance which may be menacing to
passers by. It should be noted that Langley Lane is
maintained by the residents of Langley Lane (even though it
is a Public Bridleway) - should parking be allowed in the
Doctors at Langley Corner significant additional wear and
tear would be imposed on Langley Lane at the entrance
creating a danger for pedestrians.

Page 39




Agenda Iltem 4 Appendix g

I confirm to the best of my knowledge that
the details given are correct:

Date:: 15/01/2019

Contact Details

Email:

Mobile:

Page 40



Agenda Item 4 Appendix h

Licensing Representation

Representations under the Licensing Act 2003

Please select one: I am an interested person who lives in the vicinity
Name
Full Name: Mr. Rory Ferguson

27 Ifield Green, Crawley, RH11 0LZ
Address

About The Premises

Please select which one of these is
appropriate (if applicable).: Premises Licence

. Ifield Green masonic hall
Premises Name:

Address Ifield green
Crawley

West Sussex
RH11 Ohg
Are you: . .
Making a representation for or
against a variation of an existing
licence.

Representation

The prevention of crime and disorder , The

Please select all that apply: prevention of public nuisance
Please give the details of

your representation,

indicating how you feel it Noise Coming from the halls functions
links to the objective(s) would cause a public nuisance this is
you selected.: currently limited to 1 1pm but a late licence

would allow that to go on into the night in
this very much residential area not suited to
these late events which would likely increase
risk of crime in same way it does any area
late licenses are granted

Page 41




~Agenda Item 4 appendix h

I confirm to the best of my knowledge that Confirm
the details given are correct.:

2019-01-13
Date::

Contact Details

Email:

Mohile:

Page 42



Agenda Item 4 Aappendixi

Licensing Representation

Representations under the Licensing Act 2003

I am a body representing residents which
live in the vicinity

Please select one:

Name
R I
Organisation Name: Old Manor Court Residents' Association
Old Manor Close,
Address Crawley, RH11 0HH
About The Premises
Llce‘nce Reference Number: (If 18/00041/LACPC
applicable):
Premises Name: Crawley Masonic Club, Ifield
Green, Ifield, Crawley, West
Address Sussex RH11 0JR
Are you:

Making a representation for or
against a variation of an existing
licence.

Representation Please give the details of your representation,
indicating how you feel it links to the

objective(s) you selected.:
Please select all that The prevention of crime and disorder , The prevention
apply: of public nuisance

15th January 2019 | N Ol Manor

Close Ifield West Sussex RHI11 OHH Re: Licence
Details for Application No.: 18/00041/LACPC

Page 43




(Crawley Masonic
Club, Ifield Green,
Ifield, Crawley, West
Sussex RHI11 0JR)
Dear Ms. Guest, I am
writing to make a
representation against
the above application.
Firstly, while waiting
for meetings to begin,
their members continue
to smoke outside the
building and drop

Agenda Item 4 appendix

cigarette butts, littering the pavement. Secondly, taxis
collecting members create noise pollution late into the
evening, often on a weekly basis due to the number of
meetings held at the hall. Thirdly, its premises are
hired and on a number of occasions, loud music

‘(including discos) have been audible late into the

night. This has impacted on our sleep and well-being
as our building is next to the Masonic Hall and within
3 metres. We have made complaints in the past,
however we feel the Club has not resolved them,
therefore we strongly oppose this application. Yours
sincerely I /O Old Manor Court

Correspondence Details

I confirm to the best of my

knowledge that the details given Confirm are

correct.:

Date::

Contact Details

Email:

15/01/2019

Page 44



Agenda Item 4 Aappendix

Licensing Representation

Representations under the Licensing Act 2003

[ am an interested person who lives in the

Please select one: vicinity

Name

Full Name: Mors. Lisa Pickford

Address 3 Old Manor Close, Crawley, RH11 0HQ
Representation

Are you:

Making a representation for or
against a new application,

Please select all that

apply:
The prevention of public nuisance

The main concerns about the Masonic hall
extending their hours to 2am is the parking and
noise. In our Close we already have issues with the
Masons taking up residents parking spaces,
blocking the road and driveways and have had to
write to them asking them to be considerate. If the
opening hours mean the hall will be hired out to

Please give the details
of your representation,
indicating how you feel

it l.inkfs to the the public more often they will have no regard for
Obljeit':;e(s) you the local residents. The extension to the alcohol
selected.

license will undoubtedly result in people leaving
vehicles overnight. As for the noise, not only will I
not want to be woken up at 2am with revellers
returning to their cars, but our daughters bedroom

Masonic Hall

Crawley Masonic

Hall Ifield window overlooks the hall and It will be too

Green, Crawley, noisy!! Therefore, we strongly oppose to the

RII11 OJR extension of alcohol license and Opening hours at
the Masonic Hall.

Page 45




| Agenda Item 4 Appendix

Correspondence Details

I confirm to the best of my
knowledge that the details given Confirm are correct.:

Date:: 2019-01-16

Contact Details

Section 1
Email:
Mobile:

Other Phone:

Page 46



Agenda Item 4 Appendix k
Licensing Representation

Reference: EHLI102866683

Date: 2019-01-17

Please select one: | am an interested person who lives in the vicinity

Name:

{ Title First name Last name {
‘ Ms. Jacqueline Smith }
Organisation Name: o -

Address:

House name or number Street Neighbourhood Town County Postcode |

12 Old Manor Close Ifield Crawley West Sussex RH11 OHQ ’

Licence Reference Number: {If applicable):

Please select which one of these is appropriate (if applicable).:

Need to enter Flat name House name
address Street Neighbourhood
manually? or number or humber Town County Postcode
Ifield | West  RH11
Ifield Crawley
Yes Green Sussex OND

Are you: Making a representation for or against a new applicatiorij
Please select all that apply: The prevention of public nuisance

Please give the details of your representation, indicating how you feel it links to the objective(s) you
selected.: The application is for 2am extension which is more in keeping with town centre not a
residential area. Other establishments locally do not open this late for example the Rugby club closes at
midnight, the function room on the football field at Rusper Road. We already have cars blocking our
driveways in Old Manor Close and this will add to that problem is they rent it out for more functions. Cars
park in the road preventing free flow of traffic and emergency vehicles. Catering vehicles park on the
pavements preventing access to the doctors surgery and along the path on the pavement. Cars arrive
about 4.30pm and park on the road despite the sign restricting parking until 6pm.

We are woken by cars leaving and with shift workers, the elderly and young children in the street this is
disruptive to our quality of life.

You may include a file or image with your form to support your evidence {(max. 2MB):
I confirm to the best of my knowledge that the details given are correct.: Confirm Date::
17/01/2019 Address:

House name or number Street Neighbourhood Town County Postcode

Page 47




- Agenda ltem 4 appendix k

ifield Crawley West Sussex RH11 OHQ,

12 Old Manor Close

ConitarctiDetaiIs:'M -
Email Mobile Other Phone

Page 48



Agenda Item 4 Aappendix|
Licensing Representation

Reference: EHLI102852364
Date: 2019-01-17
Please select one: | am an interested person who lives in the vicinity
Name:
Title First name Last name
Mr. Chris Smyth
Organisation Name: i

Address:

House name or number Street Neighbourhood  Town County Postcode l

2 Langley Lane Ifield Crawley West Sussex RH11 ONA ‘
Licence Reference Number: (If applicable): 18/00041/LACPC

Please select which one of these is appropriate (if applicable).: Premises Licence Premises
Name: Crawley Masonic Club Address:

Need to enter House name
address Flat name or Street Neighbourhood Town County Postcode
manually? number or number
Yes

Are you: Making a representation for or against a variation of an existing licence.
Please select all that apply: The prevention of public nuisance

Please give the details of your representation, indicating how you feel it links to the objective(s) you
selected.: | understand that there has been an application to extend the licensing hours at the Crawley
Masonic Club at St. Margaret’s Hall in Ifield Green.

| wish to object on the grounds of "The prevention of public nuisance.”

| live at 2 Langley Lane and the back of the Masonic Hall is close to the boundary of my back garden.

I am concerned that if the premises are open until the early hours those leaving will make noise as they
speak leaving the building. We already experience some noise late at night in the summer from pedestrians
in Ifield Green.

There is already a considerable parking problem along Ifield Green where, at present, members from the
masonic hall appear to park on yellow lines in the late afternoon. | would imagine that they would continue
to park in the same area and so there would be a number of cars starting their engines in the early hours in
a residential area.

I note that the application seeks to enable the club to open earlier on Saturday morning. There is already
some parking problems on I[field Green and Rusper Road on Saturday morning as the playing fields are used
for children's sporting activities. This extension will result in an overlap of the activities causing more
congestion.

Page 49




Agehda ltem 4 appendix |

Whilst we have been unaware of any noise coming from inside the building at present during functions, |
am concerned that the increased hours will make the premises more attractive for outside lettings with the
consequent potential for disturbance into the early hours.

Surely the current extended hours are sufficient. | hope you will take these concerns into account and
refuse any proposal to extend this licence.

You may include a file or image with your form to support your evidence {max. 2MB):

i confirm to the best of my knowledge that the details given are correct.: Confirm Date::
17/01/2019 Address:

House name or number Street Neighbourhood  Town County Postcode

2 Langley Lane Ifield Crawley West Sussex RH11 ONA

Contact Details:

Email ' Mobhile Other Phone

Page 50



Agenda Item 4 Appendix m
Licensing Representation

Reference: EHLI102838323
Date: 2019-01-17
Please select one: | am an interested person who lives in the vicinity

Name:

’ Title First name Last name ’

’ Mr. Matthew Woeeks '

Organisation Name:

Address:

House name or number Street Neighbourhood Town County Postcode

27 Old Manor Close ifield Crawley West Sussex RH11 CHQ

Licence Reference Number: (If applicable):

Please select which one of these is appropriate (if applicable).: Premises Licence Premises
Name: Ifield Green Masonic Hall Address:

Enter Postcode or Street Need to enter address
name Select address manually?
3 Ifield Green, Crawley, RH11
RH11 OLZ 0Lz

Are you: Making a representation for or against a variation of an existing licence.

Please select all that apply: The prevention of crime and disorder, Public safety, The prevention of public
nuisance, The protection of children from harm

Please give the details of your representation, indicating how you feel it links to the objective(s) you
selected.: | wish to raise my objections to the proposal to extend the licence and opening hours at the
Masonic Hall on Ifield Drive. As a local resident | am already subject to the patrons consistent disregard for
the safety of the public around the area. Extending the licencing and opening hours will only increase the
problem.

Patrons habitually park illegally along Ifield Drive in contravention of the highway code by parking too close ;
to the junctions of Ifield Drive with Old Manor Close and Rusper Road. Additionally, whilst | have no proof, |
a licensed premises plus a good deal of patrons using cars to attend, driving whilst under the influence of |
alcohol may take place. (Prevention of Crime and Disorder).

Referring to the dangerous parking practices, the safety of other road users and pedestrians in the area is
being compromised, this can only get worse if licencing and opening hours are extended (Public Safety).

Whilst Old Manor Close is not a private road, reasonable consideration must be given to its residents by the
patrons of the Masonic Hall when they park in Old Manor Close, parking on both sides of the Close creating

Page 51




Agehda ltem 4 appendix m

a 'slalom' between parked cars is a nuisance that borders on dangerous behaviour (Prevention of public
nuisance).

Finally, all of the previous points (illegal parking, safety of other road users and pedestrians, parking along
Old Manor Close) all serve to increase risk to children either living in the local area, using the park facilities
nearby, attending the doctors surgery, and also visiting Scout groups, Air Training Corps, schools and
Churches in the immediate area (Protection of children from harm}.

You may include a file or image with your form to support your evidence {(max. 2MB):

| confirm to the best of my knowledge that the details given are correct.: Confirm Date::
17/01/2019 Address:

:House name or number Street Neighbourhood Town County Postcode ’

|
' 27 Old Manor Close Ifield Crawley West Sussex RH11 OHQ ‘
Contact Details:

Email Mobile Other Phone

Page 52



	Agenda
	4 Application to Vary the 'Club Premises Certificate' - Crawley Masonic Club, St Margaret's Hall, Ifield Green, Crawley
	Appendix A: Copy of the Application
	Appendix B: Copy of the Current Club premises Certificate
	Appendix C: Representation Environmental Services
	Appendix D: Representation  West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service
	Appendix E: Representation Sussex Police
	Appendix F: Representation Mr John Byng
	Appendix G: Representation Mr Alan Dunn
	Appendix H: Representation Mr Rory Ferguson
	Appendix I: Representation Miss DP
	Appendix J: Representation Miss Lisa Pickford
	Appendix K: Representation Ms Jacqueline Smith
	Appendix L: Representation Mr Chris Smyth
	Appendix M: Representation Mr Matthew Weeks




